Public Document Pack

® 3 Civic Centre,
xr Arnot Hill Park,
e lng i Arnold,

Nottingh hire,
Borough Council o [\?(r;n; 6IITJ

Agenda

Environment and Licensing
Committee

Date: Tuesday 3 October 2023

Time: 4.15 pm

Place: Council Chamber

For any further information please contact:
Democratic Services
committees@gedling.gov.uk

0115901 3844

Having trouble reading this? Please call 0115 901 3844 if you need it in large print, audio
or another format.



Environment and Licensing Committee

Membership
Chair Councillor Alison Hunt
Vice-Chair Councillor Marje Paling

Councillor Boyd Elliott
Councillor Rachael Ellis
Councillor Des Gibbons
Councillor Julie Najuk
Councillor Sue Pickering
Councillor Alex Scroggie
Councillor Martin Smith
Councillor Clive Towsey-Hinton
Councillor Paul Wilkinson

WEBCASTING NOTICE

Please note that this meeting will be live streamed on the Council's YouTube
channel and via the website (www.gedling.gov.uk). At the start of the meeting
the Chair will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being broadcast.

You should be aware that the Council is a Data Controller under the Data
Protection Act. Data collected during this webcast will be retained in accordance
with the Council’s published policy.

For more information about how your personal data is collected and used please
view our privacy notice https://www.gedling.gov.uk/elections-privacy/

Responsibility of Committee:

1) All non-executive functions of the Council with regard to:
a) Environmental health
b) Health and safety at work (other than the exercise of the functions of the
Council in the capacity of employer)
c) Food hygiene and safety
d) Animal health and hygeine
2) The determination of applications for licences, approvals, consents, permission or
registration or direct regulation of any person or the enforcement of any such licence,
approval, consent, permission or regulation with regard to the functions in relation to
contaminated land, control of pollution, air quality and noise and statutory nuisance
listed in Schedule 1 to the Local Authorities (Functions and Responsibilities) (England)
Regulations 2000.



http://www.gedling.gov.uk/
https://www.gedling.gov.uk/elections-privacy/

a) All non-executive functions of the Council with regard to licensing and registration of:
1) Caravan sutes
2) Hackney Carriages and Private Hire Vehicles, drivers and operators
3) Entertainments
4) Betting, gaming and lotteries
5) Theatres and cinemas
6) Street trading and markets
7) All ofher licensing functions listed in Part B of Schedule 1 to the Regulations
other than those relating to streets and highways.
b) Any function relating to contaminated land
c) The discharge of any function relating to the control of pollution or the management of
air quality.
d) The service of an abatement notice in respect of a statutory nuisance
e) The passing of a resolution that Schedule 2 to the Noise and Statutory Nuisance Act
1993 should apply in the authority’s area.
f) The inspection of the authority’s area to detect any statutory nuisance
g) The investigation of any complaint as to the existence of a statutory nuisance.

Power to issue licences authorising the use of land as a caravan site.

Power to license the use of movable dwellings and camping sites.

Power to license Hackney Carriages and Private Hire Vehicles.

Power to license drivers of Hackney Carriages and Private Hire Vehicles.

Power to grant permits in respect of premises with amusement machines.

Power to register societies wishing to promote lotteries.

To consider applications for hazardous substances consent.

Power to grant permits in respect of premises where amusements with prizes are

provided.

9. Power to consider and determine applications for public entertainment licences.

10.Power to licence sex shops and sex cinemas.

11.Power to licence performances of hypnotism.

12.Power to licence premises for acupuncture, tattooing, ear piercing and electrolysis.

13.Power to licence markets and street trading.

14.Power to licence night cafes and take away food shops.

15.Power to licence dealers in game and the killing and seeking of game.

16.Power to register and licence premises for the preparation of food.

17.Power to licence scraps yards.

18.Power to licence premises for the breeding of dogs.

19.Power to licence pet shops and other establishments where animals are kept or bred for
the purposes of carrying on a business.

20.Power to licence dangerous wild animals.

21.Power to licence knackers' yards.

22.Power to licence persons to collect for charitable and other causes.

23.Power to approve meat product premises and to approve premises for the production of
minced meat or meat preparations.

24.Power to approve dairy establishments and egg product establishments.

25.Power to issue licences to retail butchers' shops carrying out commercial operations in
relation to unwrapped raw meat and selling both raw meat and ready to eat foods.

26.To keep a register of food business premises.

27.Power to register food business premises.

28.Power to issue arena and theatre licences.

29.Power to licence z0o0s.

30.To consider and determine applications for public entertainment licences.

N~ WNE



31.The functions of the Council under the following legislation:
I.  House to House Collections Act 1939 as amended by the Local Government Act 1972;
II. Betting, Gaming and Lotteries Act 1963 - 1971 as amended by the Gaming and
Lotteries (Amendment) Act 1980.
lll.  Gaming Act, 1968 as amended by the Lotteries and Amusement Act 1976.
32.Power to fix those fees and charges falling within the remit of the Committee.



AGENDA Page

Apologies for Absence and Substitutions.

To approve, as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting held on 5 7-8
September.

Declaration of Interests.

Consultation on a Borough Wide Smoke Control Area Declaration 9-20
Report of Head of Environment

Any other item which the Chair considers urgent.

Exclusion of the Press and Public.

To move that under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 the
public and press be excluded from the meeting during consideration of the
ensuing report on the grounds that the report involves the likely disclosure of
exempt information as defined in Paragraph 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the
Local Government Act 1972.

Change of Circumstance of Joint Hackney Carriage / Private Hire 21-45
Drivers Licence IK

Report of the Head of Environment

Change of circumstance of Joint Hackney Carriage / Private Hire 47 -64
Drivers License MH

Report of the Head of Environment.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2

MINUTES
ENVIRONMENT AND LICENSING COMMITTEE

Tuesday 5 September 2023

Councillor Alison Hunt (Chair)

Present: Councillor Marje Paling Councillor Alex Scroggie
Councillor Boyd Elliott Councillor Martin Smith
Councillor Rachael Ellis Councillor Sam Smith
Councillor Des Gibbons Councillor Clive Towsey-Hinton
Councillor Julie Najuk Councillor Paul Wilkinson

Absent: Councillor Sue Pickering

Officers in

Attendance:

23 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS.

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Pickering,
Councillor Sam Smith attended as substitute.

24 TO APPROVE, AS A CORRECT RECORD, THE MINUTES OF THE
MEETING HELD ON 08 AUGUST 2023.

RESOLVED:

That the minutes of the above meeting, having been circulated, be
approved as a correct record.

25 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS.
None.

26 ANY OTHER ITEM WHICH THE CHAIR CONSIDERS URGENT.
None.

27 EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC.
RESOLVED:

That, the Members being satisfied that the public interest in maintaining
the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information
that under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the
public and press be excluded from the meeting during the consideration
of the ensuing reports on the grounds that the report involves the likely

Page 7



28

disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 7 of Part 1 of
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.

CHANGE OF CIRCUMSTANCE OF JOINT HACKNEY
CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVERS LICENCE - IK

Consideration was given to a report of the Head of Environment, which
had been circulated in advance of the meeting, regarding a change of
circumstances following information received about the holder of a Joint
Hackney Carriage/ Private Hire Driver’s Licence.

IK did not attend the meeting.

RESOLVED:

To defer consideration of the application to the next available Committee
to give IK another opportunity to appear before the Committee.

The meeting finished at Time Not Specified

Signed by Chair:
Date:

Page 8



Agenda Iltem 4

Gedling #

Borough Council

Report to Environment and Licensing Committee

Subject:  Consultation on a Borough Wide Smoke Control Area Declaration
Date: 03" October 2023

Author: Head of Environment

Wards Affected

All wards

Purpose

To seek approval to:

1. Carry out a public consultation on a proposal to declare the Borough as a Smoke
Control Area; ultimately replacing the existing orders.

2. Publish a notice and draft order for comment.
Key Decision

This is not a key decision

Recommendation(s)
THAT Members:

1) Approve a public consultation on the draft order at Appendix B for a
period of 6 weeks.

2) Approve the publishing of a notice and draft order in the London
Gazette and a local newspaper for two consecutive weeks.

1 Background

1.1  There are currently 41 Smoke Control Areas (SCASs) in Gedling Borough that have
been declared between 1962 and 1994. These orders geographically cover only
21% of the Borough but include 81% of the residential properties.

No amendments to these orders has taken place since their creation.

Page 9




1.2

13

14

15

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

The areas (see Appendix A) cover most of the urban area and Calverton,
Newstead and Bestwood villages. The current SCAs do not cover the villages of
Ravenshead, Linby, Papplewick, Lambley, Woodborough, Burton Joyce and Stoke
Bardolph.

Smoke Control Areas (SCAs) make it an offence to emit smoke from a chimney
within the area

Households using an exempt appliance or authorised ‘smokeless’ fuel should not
produce smoke, so would not be subject to enforcement action.

The changes proposed do not impact on people who wish to have bonfires as this
is covered by different legislation. However, the proposed publicity campaign
would look to discourage bonfires by including messaging about the impact that
bonfires can have on air quality and health.

Solid fuels are by far the most polluting method of domestic heating, and wood
burning has increased in popularity over recent years. Reasons for burning wood
and other solid fuels vary, and include aesthetic as well as practical, ecological or
economic reasons.

For air pollution emissions, there is substantial difference between the different
open fire and stove designs, the age of the appliance and how well maintained it
IS, and the moisture content of the wood, for those who want to burn wood. In built
up areas, burning wood has the potential to worsen local air quality significantly.

Domestic combustion is a major source of particulate matter emissions in 2021,
accounting for 27% of PM2.5 emissions. Most emissions from this source come
from households burning wood in closed stoves and open fires.

In the 1970s, 1980s and 1990s, coal use in domestic combustion was the largest
source of particulate matter emissions; coal now accounts for a very small
proportion of emissions from this source (13% in 2021), while the use of wood as a
fuel accounted for 75% of PM2.5 emissions from domestic combustion in 2021.

The sale of traditional bituminous house coal was banned in England starting 1
May 2023. This ban applies to all types of house coal, be it bagged, loose, or in
open bags.

Emissions of PM2.5 from domestic wood burning increased by 124 per cent
between 2011 and 2021, to represent 21% of total PM2.5 emissions in 2021.

Source: Emissions of air pollutants in the UK — Particulate matter (PM10 and PM2.5) - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk)

Fine Particulate Matter (PM10 and PM2.5) is considered a particularly harmful
pollutant with regard to human health.

Page 10


https://www.gov.uk/government/statistics/emissions-of-air-pollutants/emissions-of-air-pollutants-in-the-uk-particulate-matter-pm10-and-pm25

1.10

1.11

The health impacts of air pollution

Pregnancy Children Adults Elderly
Low birth Asthma Asthma Asthma
weight Slower development  Coronary heart Accelerated decline
of lung function disease in lung function
Development Stroke Lung cancer
problems Lung cancer Diabetes
More wheezing  Chronic obstructive Dementia
I (0 pulmonary Heart attack,
Start of disease

_ heart failure and
atherosclerosis Diabetes stroke

Source: Air Pollution - Chief Medical Officer's Annual Report 2022 (publishing.service.gov.uk)

The Environment Act 2021 established a legally binding duty on government to
bring forward two new air quality targets for PM2.5. (annual mean concentration
and population exposure reduction)

The air quality targets set are:

Pollutant & metric Target year
PM:zs annual mean Interim target: 12 yg/m? 2028
concentration
PM2s annual mean Legally binding target: 10 yg/m?® 2040
concentration
PMz s population exposure Interim target: 22% reduction in exposure compared to 2018 2028
PMz s population exposure Legally binding target: 35% reduction in exposure compared 2040
to 2018

Source: Environmental Targets (Fine Particulate Matter) (England) Regulations 2023

Although the above targets are not currently the direct responsibility of local
authorities, The Government Air quality strategy: framework for local authority
delivery - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk) states:

Page 11


https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1124738/chief-medical-officers-annual-report-air-pollution-dec-2022.pdf
https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com/?d=gov.uk&u=d3d3Lmdvdi51aw==&i=NWRhODY4ZjIyYTg4ZDgxNjYwODBhYmU1&t=YlA0YmVXcWtwYUhlNFBxajF4YXZGQjJocnJDL09qRVFTMDlaRXM1OG40MD0=&h=8d5c90f2ecf24dac9007db01ba386eb1&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVa5DZv4I4H5_7OeN92Cht86r1Aiv-_7DcZh-xcLAma1nQ
https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com/?d=gov.uk&u=d3d3Lmdvdi51aw==&i=NWRhODY4ZjIyYTg4ZDgxNjYwODBhYmU1&t=YlA0YmVXcWtwYUhlNFBxajF4YXZGQjJocnJDL09qRVFTMDlaRXM1OG40MD0=&h=8d5c90f2ecf24dac9007db01ba386eb1&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVa5DZv4I4H5_7OeN92Cht86r1Aiv-_7DcZh-xcLAma1nQ

1.12

1.13

1.14

1.15

1.16

1.17

1.18

‘We have been clear in guidance to local authorities since 2016 that we expect
local authorities to use their powers to reduce PM2.5.

We still have not seen sufficient action from the majority of local authorities. In light
of the new targets, if we consider further action to be insufficient, we will consult on
introducing a standalone legal duty on local authorities to take action to reduce
PM2.5 emissions.’

This proposal provides a mechanism to control the burning of the dirtiest forms of
solid fuel and the appliances that they are burned in. It assists in reducing PM2.5
levels in the Borough and helps Government with their emission reduction targets.

Ultimately, the proposal is also likely to result in positive public health impact.

The making of a borough-wide smoke control order will help support the
enforcement of the new domestic fuel regulations providing an effective and level
playing field approach to tackling smoke pollution.

At this time it is proposed that the new order would not also encompass moored
vessels on the River Trent. It is understood that GBC have 3 leisure moorings
controlled by The Canals and Rivers Trust at Stoke Bardolph Lock. These are not
permanent moorings and so there is not considered to be a significant impact at his
location.

To coincide with the declaration of the new SCA officers will work to ensure
residents are informed of the changes and what this means for them. This will be
done through the consultation process with additional publicity through the
Council’'s communications channels to ensure that people are aware of the
changes and the implications of this.

Long term benefits from having a borough-wide smoke control order will be a
reduction in the quantity of PM2.5 produced in the Borough, resulting in cleaner air
and health benefits for those who live and work in the Borough.

There is a consultation process required by the Clean Air Act 1993 before a Smoke
Control Order can be made or amendments/revocations of existing orders as
outlined in the Clean Air Act and Statutory Guidance.

When creating a new order the Council are required to publish a notice stating that
the local authority propose to make the order and its general effect and specifying
where a copy of the order can be obtained. This notice must be published in the
London Gazette and in a local newspaper for two consecutive weeks.

The consultation period shall not be less than 6 weeks from the date of the last
publication of the notice. Throughout the consultation period copies of the notice
should be posted in several places in the relevant area(s) to ensure people who will
be affected are aware of the proposal.

Page 12



1.19

1.20

2.1

2.2

2.3

3.1

4.1

5.1

Any objections received must be considered during the consultation process. If any
objections are received and not withdrawn, the Council cannot make the order
without first considering the objection. At the end of the consultation period the
Secretary of State is empowered to confirm the order with or without any
modifications.

In the event that the Council resolves to make the new smoke control order it
cannot come into effect earlier than 6 months from the date of making. This date
may be postponed, subject to a resolution to that effect being passed and suitable
publicity in line with that set out in the legislation (Schedule 1, Clean Air Act 1993).

Proposal

That Members approve a public consultation on the draft order for a period of 6
weeks

That Members approve the publishing of a notice and draft order in the London
Gazzette and a local news paper.

This will ensure consistency in relation to the legal restrictions of burning solid fuel
and the type of equipment that can be used.

Alternative Options

To not approve the notice and consultation on the draft Smoke Control Order
covering the whole of the Borough and to leave the current 41 orders in place.
However this will mean that 19% of the borough’s residential addresses are not
covered by smoke control areas.

Financial Implications

There are not considered to be any significant budget implications besides officer
time in setting up the new order, advertising the new order and providing publicity
around it. The publicity will predominantly be online using social media and the
website.

Operationally any enforcement will be managed within the existing team budget. If
further grant funding becomes available additional publicity and targeted
enforcement would be carried out.

Legal Implications

The Council has a discretion under Section 18(2A) of the Clean Air Act 1993 (the
Act) whether to declare the whole, or any part of its area to be a smoke control
area; by a smoke control order.

Page 13



5.2

5.3
5.4

5.5

5.6

6.1

6.2

A smoke control order -

(a) may make different provision for different parts of the smoke control area;

(b) may limit the operation of section 20 (prohibition of emissions of smoke) to
specified classes of building in the area; and

(c) may exempt specified buildings or classes of building or specified fireplaces or
classes of fireplace in the area from the operation of that section, upon such
conditions as may be specified in the order;

and the reference in paragraph (c) to specified buildings or classes of building
include a reference to any specified, or to any specified classes of, fixed boiler or
industrial plant

A smoke control order may be revoked or varied by a subsequent order.

Schedule 1 to the Act sets out the procedure which the Council must follow to
make an Order, including publicising its intention to make an order and how
objections may be made. If any objections are received and not withdrawn, the
Council cannot make the order without first considering the objection.

If the Council resolves to make the new smoke control order it cannot come into
effect earlier than 6 months from the date of making. This date may be postponed,
subject to a resolution to that effect being passed and suitable publicity in line with
that set out in the legislation (Schedule 1, Clean Air Act 1993).

Once any objections have been considered, if delegation is approved, the
Corporate Director will authorise confirmation of the order. New orders must then
be considered by and confirmed by the Secretary of State with or without
modification.

Equalities Implications

People with certain protected characteristics (the old, young and those with certain
disabilities) are more vulnerable to air pollution. People in vulnerable groups are
also known to live in areas with more air pollution, so the proposal may have a
differentially positive impact on these groups.

However, fuel poor households could be affected if using an open fire or burning
cheap wood as a source of heating as opposed to more expensive electricity, gas
or oil.

The Environmental Health and Technical Officers regulating this function have
access to the information to refer residents for home energy efficiency and heating
measures to mitigate any detrimental impacts on fuel poor households. It is
considered that the environmental, air quality, and health benefits of implementing
this function outweigh any detrimental effects for fuel poor households.

Page 14



6.3

6.4

7.1

7.2

7.3

8.1
8.2

9.0
10
10.1

10.2

The proposal would mean that people could only burn clean seasoned wood with
the ‘ready to burn’logo in exempt appliances, or an authorised fuel. This would be
more expensive for people who were reliant on foraging for wood as their main
source of fuel.

The proposal would not have any implications on the 81% of the boroughs
residential properties already covered by SCAs as they are already subject to the
rules, the proposal just brings the rest of the borough in line with this. Most modern,
recently installed appliances would also already be compliant.

Carbon Reduction/Environmental Sustainability Implications

The proposal aims to improve local air quality by introducing better control of solid
fuel burning that contributes to 21% of local particulate pollution.

Solid fuel can be burned sustainably if it is replaced like for like, although there are
greener forms of heating should be encouraged over solid fuel. The proposal will
encourage people not to burn solid fuel from unsustainable sources, helping to
contribute to a net zero carbon Borough.

With a revival in the popularity of ‘real fires’ there are a number of solid fuel burning
stoves in the market that comply with the legislation, and many already in use
across the Borough are likely to be compliant.

There is a growing public awareness surrounding the impact and harm caused by
burning solid fuels and a desire to improve local air quality. This report, and the
need to modernise the smoke control orders, reflects this and provides the council
with an opportunity to encourage responsible use of solid fuel burning appliances in
domestic properties throughout the borough.

Appendices

Appendix A - Map of current SCAs
Appendix B - Draft Order
Background Papers

None

Reasons for Recommendations

The Council has a duty to assess air quality and where necessary take appropriate
action to protect the health of those living and working in the Borough.

PM2.5 concentrations and other toxic emissions are closely associated with
domestic burning. PM2.5 has a significant impact on human health it can cause
coughs, dizziness, inflamed airways and shortness of breath.

Page 15



It increases the risk of pneumonia, COPD and lung cancer, as well as heart
disease and stroke, leading to early death. It can also impact pregnancy and the
development of children’s lungs.

10.3 Smoke Control Areas can help to reduce PM2.5 emissions found in chimney
smoke by requiring the use of either authorised fuel or by using Defra ‘exempt
appliances’ for example certain burners and stoves. Unauthorised fuel must not be
used in a smoke control area unless it is used in an exempt appliance.

10.4 Although a Borough wide smoke control area will not ban domestic solid fuel
burning, it will require residents to take responsibility over the fuels they burn. In
addition, any new solid fuel stove installations are much more likely to be ‘exempt
appliances’. This is because reputable stove installers currently advise
householders in Smoke Control Areas to install Defra ‘exempt appliances’ or
‘Ecodesign’ appliances which already meet stricter smoke emission standards.

Statutory Officer approval

Approved by:
Date:
On behalf of the Chief Financial Officer

Approved by:
Date:
On behalf of the Monitoring Officer

Page 16



Appendix A — Map of current Smoke Control Orders

= ochell
Rainworth 'W
11 <
\ / %
\ 2
Wn‘an;ﬂh‘ s v/
dinworth
Harlow Wood Water | 4,‘,'7’
'
[ Brick ’/:1,,,‘“. WhitelPost
Kiln Hill
A\ Far
Nomanshill Wood . amsfield
Blidworth
/ 2
7/ wony, Little : Warten Wil a*
/ 7/ " Roay- —Nomans.ef ?nrq TWin Hill RE020% == . Longland Lane g}_\'
—_— - —— LQ
Tha Martin fue Woodland seaves
7 Joan Slut Knightcross Haywood 0aks
™\ PESE Dafe Ravenshead | Boyfoms Combs Wood
Mosley oo L o ) Y, Iackson's
Castle Wood ady Wildman's Wood X % Wood
5 9;,6 Long Woq
" : = Appletorng ale (4 Horsepasture
hines - Wrind
i i Uhaldie Gibbetdas U i
Wood Yeood Y Olidworth h Robin :
Ne d Alxiwood [ Wood o eck Hood Hill Far Leys Holt
{ Jocky / . & !
oppi ton, _.Gold:  Sherwood
Woaod Cocked Hat Mowe inu‘;r]d,". L Godson Cochglude >
J/  Plantation Rlaftation : ane (antation Planting o
Iton Car ‘ Sansom Wood =
Wosd Ring Edward's &) Gorse
/ | Plantation St ® Covert Oxton Birkhouse Wood
| Wood Gorse
" "
Papplewick = Sedth e ’Ordld Roszelle Woud
| “Mile Wbd Sewpit Plantation, e,
: T'\m .n‘c
Laf:;g" ot o5 0N
&
ox Covert 2%
ottage Wood
Leila's
s Ramfias Covers Plamanon
ill
\ Gtimesme®
A\ Butles: Bestwood Ramsdal
\ utler's il [ he Belt amsdale Lamp ke Epperstone B4
Has zelgrov % StAlbans Hill Woo, o8 PP
\ Broomhil| &
&
Westille N Woodborough
p \‘\\f Japanese 0
! Pl < N
o' § Home Wood antations
Plfzhman
Wood
Wood Barker's Wood
Fox Covert
Wood park Lane
Lambley Bule
Lamble,
Low Dumble
wrmd’
Spring La Wicketwood
ne Hill
Gedling Wood
%N Burton
N feadow
Mappéria
Broxtowe . 74 Noov
004 = ‘h@(,_ / =
T A(exandra 2 Shelford
Aspley. S Park §-
o Stoke
; & Bardolph
No Joke 9,
Beechdale Plantation =
L
Harrison's Blantation S P
a
Wollaton N
= ,—__/
s —7 : >
5 iy - < Radcliffe on Trent < Unpd
[ompson's S i avc,\lfm L ane axond
Wood ; A P
] W7 Sunmt |an'~ wwuzcm
mleontan Abbey A\ Polcar o @ Crown ooproN
N Adbolton
S

Mwmmmwnmwlnm
Una

Gedlin I | Areas
i Current Smoke Contro
gﬁl

1:75,000

Page 17



Appendix B — Draft Smoke Control Order

Page 18



[PROPOSED SMOKE CONTROL ORDER]

Gedling

Borough Council

Clean Air Act 1993

(as amended) Section 18

THE GEDLING BOROUGH COUNCIL SMOKE CONTROL ORDER 2023

Gedling Borough Council ("the Council”) in exercise of its powers under section 18 of the Clean
Air Act 1993 (as amended), hereby make the following Order:

1. This Order may be cited as The Gedling Borough Council Smoke Control Order
2023 ("the Order"). This Order will come into operation not less than six months
from the date this Order is made. All existing Smoke Control Orders are hereby
revoked from the date that this Order comes into operation.

2. The Council declares the whole of the area within its boundary to be a Smoke
Control Area as shown on the attached Plan. The Plan has been prepared and
sealed with the common seal of the Council and a copy has been deposited at the
offices of the Council at: Civic Centre, Arnot Hill Park, Arnold, Nottinghamshire,
NG5 6LU

3. In the whole of the Smoke Control Area created by this Order (that is, allland within
the borough boundary), the operation of section 19A of the Clean Air Act 1993
(Penalty for emission of smoke in smoke control area in England) shall be
applicable to all buildings.

4. Other than exemptions made by the Secretary of State under section 21 of the Act,
there are no buildings, or classes of buildings, or fireplaces, or classes of fireplaces
in the Smoke Control Area that are exempt from the operation of section 19A of the
Clean Air Act 1993 (Penalty for emission of smoke in smoke control area in
England).

THE COMMON SEAL of GEDLING )
BOROUGH COUNCIL )
was hereunto affixed on this day )
of 2023 in the presence of:- )

Page 19



MAP OF THE PROPOSED GEDLING BOROUGH COUNCIL
SMOKE CONTROL AREA 2023

Y POst ;
, \ . il Farnsfield
/ Blidworth /}
- Edingley
Halam
S
Ne\
Halloughton
Hucknall Thur
pperstone
Ruffs ‘ :
B westille - Bestwgld il & Conalston
y - :
‘ |
| \
NN
.,
o X =
Bulwell \\‘\ Cayth
\\
| Bulcote \
N Nuthall Highbury Vale Gunthorpe
- "\ \ \\.
=YY .
\.\\«:.\ Eas
¥ 4 Bridgf
Broxtowe L 4 ¥V
\ 7/ J .
\.\_;“ { J/q Shelford
;Af‘m,m_._v//' / RYeon “' ark Newt
!' ~ A | ¢ 4
Greer
B r-r»i‘“_v ; ’ 4
/N Yoo -Nottingham i /
Vollaton ) T wa . @ - o —
J o ‘ . [ Radcliffe === U; per #\
{) g = B 4
o V.7 AN § on Trent” Sax JI‘anL
7 0.d 'enton~7=+ A — ¥

© Crown copyright and database rights 2023 Ordnance Survey Licence No 100021246

MAP

Area to be included in the Proposed Gedling Borough Smoke Control Area
2023

Page 20



Agenda Item 7

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 8

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 To approve, as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting held on 5 September.
	4 Consultation on a Borough Wide Smoke Control Area Declaration
	7 Change of Circumstance of Joint Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Drivers Licence IK
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix F
	Appendix G
	Appendix H
	Appendix J

	8 Change of circumstance of Joint Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Drivers License MH
	Appendix A. Report of Jim BROUGH. Licensing Enforcement Officer.docx
	Appendix B. Image of collision damage to Hackney 3658
	Appendix C. Insurance certificate incepted 16th May 2023
	Appendix D. Account of Driver HARIS


